
Bid #34553 – Addendum #1 Page 1 of 3 

 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
8/28/2013 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To prospective Bidder(s) for Bid # 34553 to Install Hose Couplings on Port Authority 
Owned Hoses: 

 
Due on 9/5/2013, no later than 11:00 AM 

 
I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS: 

 
Add to each line item, “Each hose assembly shall be tested to 150 psi pressure.” 

 
II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefore in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefore in any manner 
whatsoever. 
 

Q1. How are the hoses stored at the Holland Tunnel?  
A1. They are on skids that will need to be picked up and shipped. 
 
Q2. Please describe in more detail what type of hose ends are required. 
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A2. See attached Global Pump cut sheets (4 pages). If more information is required, 
you will need to contact Global Pump. 
 
Q3. Are all the hoses rolled up? 
A3. Yes 
 
Q4. Are all rolled up hoses in singular strapping and singular plastic wrap? 
A4. Hoses are not wrapped individually but are shrink wrapped on skid. 
 
Q5. Are all hoses on wood skids? What is size of wood skid? 
A5. All on wood skids. Approx. 58” x 44” x 4’ high. 
 
Q6. How many skids are there to pick up? 
A6. 17. 
 
Q7. Will the Port Authority load the skids onto the vendor’s truck? 
A7. Yes, the facility will load skids onto the vendor’s truck. There is no loading dock 
at this facility. 
 
Q8. Will the Port Authority load the truck? 
A8. Skids will be loaded by the Port Authority on tail of truck and driver will be 
responsible to arrange and secure skids on truck. 
 
Q9. Have all hoses been thoroughly air checked for leaks? 
A9. The hoses have not been checked for leaks. 
 
Q10. Have all hoses been inventoried for short lengths? 
A10. The hoses have been inventoried for count and size only. 
 
Q11. Will it be acceptable that some hose lengths will be shortened, due to 
receiving ends not square cut, chaffed, etc., after the connectors are installed? 
A11. Yes, but hoses need to be kept as close to original length as possible. Identify 
which hoses have been shortened. 
 
Q12. Will the Port Authority Unload the truck when the hoses are returned with 
connectors? 
A12. Port Authority will assist with the off loading of the hoses. Skids are to be 
brought to the tail end of the trailer by the driver and Port Authority will use forklift 
to remove skids from tail end of trailer.  

 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission. 
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In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
       

THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ 
  

      Kathy Leslie Whelan, Assistant Director 
      Commodities & Services Division 
 
 
 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO  
Mr. Richard A. Grehl, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3441 or at 
rgrehl@panynj.gov. 
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